SAFETY RECALL

Infantino Tag Along Chime Trio

Model 150-3092 UPC 773554030921

The blue metallic material can become detached. If this occurs, a baby could swallow the material and choke.



The recalled toy (see picture above) is marked "Infantino" on the tag.

It was sold from June 2007 through February 2009.

Products containing blue satin material are not part of this recall.

Consumers should immediately stop using the toy and return it to Infantino to receive a free replacement product.

Call Infantino toll free at (888) 808-3111
Between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or visit www.infantino.com for more information.